Certain documents or portions of documents related to this
training may be exempt from disclosure under the California
Public Records Act on one or more of the following grounds:

a. They are records dealing with security and safety
procedures that are exempt pursuant to Government
Code Section 6254(f). (Northern California Police
Practices Project v. Craig (1979) 90 Cal.App.3d 116,
121-122.);

b. They are materials for which the City of San Rafael
does not hold the copyright or have permission to
publish.

Where exempt material can be reasonably segregated from
nonexempt material in these records, the exempt material
has been redacted and the nonexempt material is shown.
Where it is not reasonably possible to segregate out the
exempt material, the Department is withholding the entire
document from disclosure.
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SAN RAFAEL POLICE DEPARTMENT
FINAL REPORT
TRAINING PHASE, SEPTEMBER 2009

| MEMORANDU1\|/I

DiTE: 11/25/09

TO: MATTHEW ODETTO, CHIEF OF POLICE
JEFF FRANZINI, CAPTAIN
DAVE STARNES, CAPTAIN
ALAN PIOMBO, LIEUTENANT

FROM: CORPORAL MIKE MATHIS, TRAINING MANAGER

RE; FINAL REPORT
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE UPDATE / CHILD ABUSE FOR THE
FIRST RESPONDER

There were a total of three sessions presented, September 9%, 17", and 18th. The training
consisted of a two hour POST mandated Domestic Violence Update DVD and a six hour
block, coordinated by Michael Grogan, head supervisor at the Jeanette Prandi Children’s
Center. There were representatives from the MCDA’s office, CPS and detectives from
San Rafael and neighboring Marin County agencies who facilitated discussions among
each class. The first two trainings were held at The Marin Office of Education (1555 Las
Gallinas Ave.) and the third was held at the Jeanette Prandi Children’s Center (2 Jeanette
Prandi Wy.)



The 2 hour POST Domestic Violence DVD contained the following chapters:
- Officer Involved Domestic Violence
- 422 PC Criminal Threats
- Emergency Protective Orders
- Stalking

- Strangulation
- Suspicious Wounds

P.O.S.T. CERTIFICATION:

1. Domestic Violence Update 2 hours

SAFETY ISSUES:

There were no reported safety issues.
REN*EDIAL TRAINING:

Remedial training was not necessary.

DID NOT ATTEND THE PHASE TRAINING:




CONCLUSION:

The only mandated portion of the class was the two-hour POST Domestic Violence
Update DVD. There were no Tiburon PD officers who attended the three training dates.
There were no reported injuries or safety issues.



